Vidarbha Youth Welfare Society's INSTITUTE OF PHARMACEUTICAL EDUCATION AND RESEARCH

Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha (M.S.)

Representative documents for collaborative activities 2020- 21

Sr. No.	Name of Institution/Industry	Activity	Page No.
1	Datta Meghe Institute of Medical Sciences, Sawangi, Wardha.	Formulation of gel and sugar candy	01-04
2	Maharashtra Centre for Entrepreneurship Development (MCED), Nagpur	Webinar on"Entrepreneurship and Innovation as Career Opportunity'	05-12
3	Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur	Acute toxicity studies	13-41
4	Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Mumbai	Acute toxicity studies	42-132

Table of content



2001e

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmscostical Education & Ressered Borgnon (Meghe), Wardha

DattaMeghe Institute of Medical Sciences (Deemed to be University) SHARAD PAWAR DENTAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL



Sawangi (Meghe) , Wardha, -442 004 Ph. 243542,240808,240129,243037,245968, Fax - 07152-241711.

E-Mail : deanspdc@gmail.com Visit At : www : dmims.org.

REF NO: SPDC/PEDO/2019-20/447

Date: 20/3/2020

To,

The Principal,

Institute of Pharmaceuticals Education and Research

Wardha

Subject: Permission for formulation of Research material.

Respected Sir,

I, Dr. Sphurti Bane, the undersigned Post Graduate Student of Department of Pediatric and Preventive dentistry, SharadPawar Dental College would like to request you to kindly allow me to work in your Institute for preparation offormulation of my research material. The materials required for the same will be arranged from myside.

It is requested to kindly permit me to use yourInstitute facilities.

Thanking you.

Yours Sincerely,

ane

Dr.SphurtiPramod Bane Principal Investigator, Post Graduate student, Department of Pediatric and Preventive Dentistry, SharadPawar Dental College, Wardha.



Dr.Sudhindra Baliga Dean, Departmo Dentistry SharadPe Wardha.

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal V PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmscertical Education & Ressered Borgmon (Megine), Wardha

Berowski

Department of Pediatric and Preventive

SharadPawar Dental College,

Dr.NilimaThosar

Professor and HOD,

Guide.

Dentistry,

Wardha.

VIDARBHA YOUTH WELFARE SOCITY'S



INSTITUTE OF PHARMACEUTICAL EDUCATION AND RESEARCH

Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha, Maharashtra State, India - 442 001

NAAC accredited Grade 'A'

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale

Estd: 1991

Ph. 07152 -240284 Fax 07152-241684

NATIVALE OF PHARM SERVICAL

E-mail: iper4160@gmail.com Web Side: www.iperwardha.com

Conducting Degree, Post Graduate and Doctorate Programme in Pharmaceutical Sciences

Date -29.10.2020

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Dr. SphurtiPramod Bane, a postgraduate student of Department of Pediatric and Preventive Dentistry, Sharad Pawar Dental College and Hospital, Sawangi, Wardha has successfully formulated the herbal and placebo lollipops for her thesis titled "Comparative evaluation of antibacterial efficacy of *Emblica Officinalis*, lollipops against *Streptococcus mutans* in institutionalized visually impaired children – A prospective study" using facilities available at Institute of Pharmaceuticals Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha.

Dr.Shagufta Khan. Dept. of Pharmaceutics, Institute of Pharmaceuticals Education and Research, Wardha

Recieved on 29/10/2020 (Dr. Sphurti Bane)



(Dr.R. O. Ganjiwale) I/c Princinal

2:00

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal '> PRINCIPAD bestitute of Pharmacortical Idention & Sciences Berguou (Megho), Wardha

ion & Research

Datta Meghe Institute of Medical Sciences (Deemed to be University) SHARAD PAWAR DENTAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL Sawangi (Meghe), Wardha, -442 004 Ph. 243542,240808,240129,243037,245968, Fax - 07152-241711. E-Mail: deanspdc@gmail.com Visit at: www: dmims.org.



Date: 28/11/2020

To. The Principal, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha. Subject: Permission for formulation of Research material.

Respected Sir,

I, Dr .Nilima Thosar, Head and Professor ,Pediatric and Preventive Dentistry, Sharad Pawar Dental College requires formulation preparation of my research material from your institute. I would like to request you to allow me for the same. The materials required for the formulation preparation will be arranged from my side.

It is requested to kindly permit me to use yourInstitute facilities.

Thanking you.

Yours Sincerely,

Dr. Nilima Thosar Guide, Professor and HOD, Department of Pediatric and Preventive Dentistry, Sharad Pawar Dental College, forwarded sin port tops 500/

Dr. Sudhindra Baliga Department of Pediatric and Preventive Dentistry, Sharad Pawar Dental College, Wardha.

Keleipt NO 63488

020



and a (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAL untitute of Pharmacentical Education & Resource Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

3

Estd : 1991

VIDARBHA YOUTH WELFARE SOCIETY'S INSTITUTE OF PHARMACEUTICAL EDUCATION AND RESEARCH

Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha, Maharashtra State, India - 442 001

r. Nitin R. Dhande President

Adv. Uday S. Deshmukh Vice President

Prof. (Dr.) Hemant M. Deshmukh Shri, Yuvrajsingh V. Choudhary Treasurer Secretary

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal

E-mail: iper4160@gmail.com Web Side: www.iperwardha.com

Conducting Degree, Post Graduate and Doctorate Programme in Pharmaceutical Sciences

Date: 17/12/2020

To WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Dr. Nilima Thosar, Head and Professor, Pediatric and Preventive Dentistry, Sharad Pawar Dental College, Sawangi, Wardha has successfully formulated dental gel using the facilities available at the Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe) Wardha.

Dr. Shagufta Khan Professor Department of Pharmaceutics



20010

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Austitute of Pharmacentical Education & Resourch Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

NOI Bee

4



Vidarbha Youth Welfare Society's





and

MAHARASHTRA CENTRE FOR ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT (MCED)

Nagpur

Jointly Organizes Webinar on 21st May 2021 at 2.30 pm

Under IQAC and Entrepreneurship Development Cell of the Institute



Mr. Alok Mishra Regional Officer, MCED Nagpur Торіс

MCE

"Entrepreneurship and Innovation as Career Opportunity"

Outcome :

- 1. To raise awareness about Entrepreneurship as a career option.
- 2. To promote innovation and start-ups in the Institute.











N tiranja dini Kale m Desh Shagufta Kha \odot 39 9:21 AM # P tes . 0 0 ٩ 0 . Ô 6 1 5



Jointly Organizes Webinar on 218 May 2021 at 2 20 pm







Ν Shagufta Khan \odot Alok Mishra dini Kale Abhiram Desh... 3 1001e (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal , PRINCIPAD stitute of Pharmaceutical Education & Resource Borgnou (Megho), Wardha 9:21 AM Search for anything 10 0 .

8







4^G111 12:48 🗎

÷

Voi) 46 72%

Abhiram Deshmukh Iper

7 photos • May 22, 2021







Webinar on "Entrepreneurship and Innovation as Career Opportunity" held at IPER on 21/5/21

The IQAC and the Entrepreneurship Development Cell of the IPER in the concerted initiative organized a webinar on "Entrepreneurship and Innovation as Career Opportunity" in collaboration with the Maharashtra Centre for Entrepreneurship Development, Nagpur on 21/5/21. The objective of the webinar was to enlighten the spirit of self-employment among students.

Shri. Alok Mishra, Regional Director and Shr. Hemant Wankhede, Project Manager, MCED, Nagpur were the resource person. Shr. Hemant Wankhede gave motivating presentation by sharing history of some very successful great entrepreneurs of India. He apprised the participants with the Government initiatives and scheme to start small and medium enterprises. He also highlighted the thrust area for business where prosperity is evident.

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale, Principal, IPER and Dr. L. G. Rathi, Incharge, IQAC were present on the occasion. The program was conducted by Dr. Shagufta Khan, In-charge Entrepreneurship Development Cell, IPER conducted the program. Technical Support was provided by Mr. Abhiram Deshmukh, Assisst. Professor, IPER. About 50 students attended the program.



2001e

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacertical Education & Resource Borgnon (Megho). Wardha

Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Private Limited Office : Baidyanath Bhawan, Great Nag Road, Nagpur - 440 009. Maharashtra (INDIA) Ph. No.: (+91) - 0712 - 6644900 / 901 / 902 CIN No. : U24233MH1983PTC030020

Ref No.: SARF/2020-21

Date: 31.08.2020

To,

The Principal, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon, Wardha.

Subject: Sample for acute toxicity study.

Dear Sir,

With reference to our discussion, we are sending herewith following samples for acute toxicity.

Sr No.	Name of Product	Batch No.	Mfg Date.	Expiry Date	Weight	Qty in No's
1	Termino Spot on	VTS04	03/2020	02/2023	30 ml	02
2	Respi-SID Poultry	VRPP04	03/2020	02/2023	100 ml	02
3	Renosid Poultry	VRP05	03/2020	02/2023	100 ml	02

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same and start the work.

Thanking you.

Yours Faithfully.

S.S. Dhurde (Authorized Signatory)



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal > PRINCIPAD stitute of Pharmeentical Education & Senserab Borgnou (Megio), Wardha

 Reg. Off.
 :- 404, Chartered House, Dr. Cawasji Harmosji Street, Mumbai - 400002.

 Factory At
 :- 4

 Bahadura
 :- Post - Kalmana (Acharya), Umrer Road, Bahadura, - Dist. Nagpur - 441 204. Ph. No.: 07103-276115

 Wadsa
 :- Lakhandur Road, Desaiganj Wadsa, - Dist. Gadchiroli - 441 207 Ph. No.: 07137-272856

13

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE DERMAL TOXICITY STUDY OF TERMINO SPOT ON

Submitted to

Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440 009

Submitted By

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale

I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

> Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare

Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Performing Department Department of Pharmacology,

Institute of Pharmace



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Planencertical Education & Research Borgmon (Mogle), Wardha

SEPETMBER 2020

REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE DERMAL TOXICITY STUDY OF TERMINO SPOT ON

Sponsored by

Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440 009

Submitted to Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440 009

Date of commencement: 8th September 2020 to 24th September 2020

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

> Co-Principal Investigator Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul



15

TABLE OF CONTENT

SR. NO.	TITLE	PAGE NO.
1.	INTRODUCTION	4
2.	MATERIALS AND METHODS	4
3.	RESULTS	8
4.	DISCUSSION	12
5.	CONCLUSION	12
6.	REFERENCE	13



- cole (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale)

Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmscortical Education & Resource Borgnon (Meghe), Wardha

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE NO.	TITLE	PAGE NO.
1.	GROUPS OF ANIMALS	5
2.	MEAN BODY WEIGHT	8
3.	MORTALITY	8
4.	FOOD CONSUMPTION (g / animal)	9
5.	BIOCHEMICAL FINDING	9
6.	PATHOLOGY FINDINGS	9

LIST OF PLATES

PLATE NO.	TITLE	PAGE NO.
1.	Histopathological Studies of Liver (Group II (2000 mg/kg) (H&E) X100	10
2.	Histopathological Studies of Kidney (Group II (2000 mg/kg) (II&E) X100	10
3.	Histopathological Studics of Lung (Group II (2000 mg/kg) (H&E) X400	11
4.	Histopathological Studies of Heart (Group II 2000 mg/kg) X400	11



1. INTRODUCTION

Acute dermal toxicity is the adverse effects occurring within a short time of dermal application of a single dose of a test substance. In the assessment and evaluation of the toxic characteristics of a substance, determination of acute dermal toxicity is useful where exposure by the dermal route is likely. It provides information on health hazards likely to arise from a short-term exposure by the dermal route. Data from an acute dermal toxicity study may serve as a basis for classification and labelling. It is an initial step in establishing a dosage regimen in subchronic and other studies and may provide information on dermal absorption and the mode of toxic action of a substance by this route. (OECD Guideline 402)

OBJECTIVE:

To determine the acute dermal toxicity (if any) of the test sample **Termino Spot on** (Batch No. VTS04) supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur.

PRINCIPLE:

The test substance is applied to the skin in graduated doses to several groups of experimental animals, one dose being used per group. Subsequently, observations of effects and deaths are made. Animals which die during the test are necropsed. The surviving animals are sacrificed and necropsied. Animals showing severe and enduring signs of distress and pain may need to be humanely killed. Dosing test substances in a way known to cause marked pain and distress due to corrosive or irritating properties need not be carried out. (OECD Guideline 402)

2. MATERIALS AND METHODS

Test Substance: The supplier provided for the test container containing cream identified as **Termino Spot on** (Batch No. VTS04)

The test substance was stored at ambient temperature and out of the light

Details of test animals

Species: Albino rats weighing in rang

Sex: Female

Number of animals per dose level: 3



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmaceutical Education & Research Bergnon (Meghe), Wardha

Number of groups: 2

Selected doses: 200 and 2000 mg/kg

Rationale of selection: As per OECD 402 guidelines

Housing and feeding conditions

Animals were caged individually. The temperature of the experimental animal room was $22^{\circ}C (\pm 3^{\circ})$ and the relative humidity 30-70 per cent. Cages maintained at 12 hr of light and dark cycle in the animal house of the Institute.

Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house.

Water: Plain tap water ad libitum.

Allocation of animals to various groups:

lable	N0.	1.0	ROU	112	OF	ANII	MAL	5
						1		

TING OF ANTIMALT C

Group No.	Dose (mg/kg b. Wt) Topically	Animal Numbers
Ι	200	1 – 3
Π	2000	4 - 6

Preparations

Healthy young adult rats were acclimatized to the laboratory conditions for 5 days prior to the test. Before the test, animals were randomized and assigned to the treatment groups. Approximately 24 hours before the test, fur was removed from the dorsal area of the trunk of the test animals by shaving. Care was taken to avoid abrading the skin, which could alter its permeability.

About 10 per cent of the body surface area was clear for the application of the test substance.

EXPERIMENTAL:

The animals were fasted overnight p Following the period of fasting, the an (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacentical Education & Research Borgmon (Megine), Wardha

applied on the fur-removed skin. After the application of test sample food was withheld for 1-2 hours. If the compound are likely to be non-toxic i.e. having toxicity_Q

only above regulatory limit dose then, the dose level to be used as the starting dose is selected as 200 mg/kg b. wt. Accordingly, the first dose in this study was 200 mg/kg (topically) and after that as no toxicity occurred; a limit test dose of 2000 mg/kg b. wt. (topically) was taken. Body weight of the entire test animal was recorded before and periodically (weekly) after administration of the test sample. The animal were observed for 24 hours, then for further 1 days for death and manifestation of toxic effects like changes in skin and fur, eyes and mucous membranes and also any changes in respiratory, circulatory, CNS, autonomic, somatic activity and behaviour pattern if any was recorded. The important clinical sign like muscular tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep and coma if any observed during study period were recorded.

Acute Dermal Toxicity (OECD-402)

For the product of topical application, the testing was undertaken as per OECD-402 guidelines to conduct acute dermal toxicity study test. The Original acute dermal toxicity guideline 402 was adopted in 1987. In this study, both local and systemic effects were investigated. For acute dermal toxicity test 06 Wister rats were procured from CPCSEA registered breeding source i.e. Small Animal Facility, of IPER, Wardha and the test was conducted as per OECD-402 guidelines.

OBSERVATIONS:

The animals were clinically observed twice on the day of the dosing and once daily thereafter for 14 days.

1. Clinical signs:

All animals were observed daily for clinical signs such as gross changes in the activity and the behavioral pattern. They were also observed for the presence of tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea and lethargy.

2. Body weight:

The mean group body weight of the control and test group ded on en cole 0th day, 7th day and 14th day. (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD

3. Mortality:

All animals were observed twice daily for mortality during the period of the study.

Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha



4. Food consumption:

The quantities of food consumed by control and test groups were recorded on 0^{th} day, 7^{th} day and on 14^{th} day.

5. Biochemical Parameters:

- Aspartate aminotransferase (AST),
- Alanine transaminase (ALT),
- Alkaline phosphatase (ALP),
- Creatinine

6. Gross pathology and Histopathology:

All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically. Gross pathology and histopathological examination of lung, Liver, Kidney, and heart were conducted.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings histopathological examination
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD_{50} cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).

- Category 1 = 0 $< LD_{50} < 5 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg $< LD_{50} <$ 50 mg/kg
- Category 3 = $50 \text{ mg/kg} < LD_{50} < 300 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 4 = 300 mg/kg <
- Category 5 = $LD_{50} >$
- Category 5 or non classified

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal > PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacentical Education & Research Borgmon (Meghe), Wardha

3. RESULTS

Clinical signs:

All the groups were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study.

Body weight:

Animals from control and test groups exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. (Table No. 2)

Group	Dose (mg/kg)	Rats No.	B	ody weight (g)
No.	Topically	Kats No.	0 th day	7 th day	14 th day
		1	220	228	234
I	200	2	225	234	240
		3	220	229	240
		Mean±SD	221.67±289	230.33±3.21	238.00±3.46
		4	234	242	249
II	2000	5	230	238	245
	2000	6	221	231	240
		Mean±SD	228.33±6.66	237±5.57	244.67±4.51

Table No. 2 INDIVIDUAL BODY WEIGHT

Values expressed as mean ± standard deviation

Mortality: (Table No. 3)

All animals from control group and test group survived throughout the study for 14 days.

Table No. 3 MORTALITY

Under the condition of the present study, the following mortality rates were recorded

Group No.	Dose (mg/kg) Body weight (g)	Mortality	
-	topically		
I	200	0/3	
II	2000	(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale)	-
	(+)+	Principal Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacentical Education & Research Borgnon (Maghe), Wardha	

Food consumption

Toup	Dose		Day	
No.	(mg/kg)	04	70	14th
1	200	11	14	15
11	2000	12	14	13

Table No. 4 GROUP MEAN FOOD CONSUMPTION (g / animal)

Biochemical Parameter

Table No. 5: BIOCHEMICAL FINDING

Group No.	Dose	AST (IU/L)	ALT (IU/L)	ALP (IU/L)	Creatinine (mg/dL)
1	200 mg/ kg b. wt topically	49.67±2.52	68.00±5.29	77.67±7.51	1.37±0.15
n	2000 mg/ kg b. wt topically	59.67.33±2.52	81.67±2.08	84.67±4.93	1.47±0.32
Signi	ficance /NS	NS	NS	NS	NS

Values are expressed as mean ± SD, NS=Non significant

Gross pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table 5.

Table No. 6 PATHOLOGY FINDINGS

	D	eath	
Group No.	Day	Reason	Comments
I	Day 15	Sacrifice	NTR
11	Day 15	Sacrifice	NTR

NTR = nothing to report

Histopathology: Section from liver sho perivascular lymphoid aggregation. Section Section from Lung shows mild pneumoni

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale)	th mild
Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmaceutical Education & Sergeon Borgmon (Megho), Wardha	irkable.



Plate 1: Histopathological Studies of Liver (Group II (2000 mg/kg) (H&E) X100





Plate 3: Histopathological Studies of Lung (Group II (2000 mg/kg) (II&E) X400



4. DISCUSSION:

- The animals treated at different dose levels with the above test compound Termino Spot on (Batch No. VTS04) in all the groups exhibited normal activity and behavioral pattern.
- 2. There were no clinical signs of tremors, convulsions, exophthalmia, salivation, diarrhea and lethargy.
- 3. Animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study.
- 4. Food intake of normal and animals treated at different dose levels was found to be comparable throughout the tenure of the study.
- 5. The pathology finding shows no abnormality in any group of animals.

5. CONCLUSION:

The above findings revealed that the Termino Spot on (Batch No. VTS04) supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur was found to be safe at doses 200 and 2000 mg/kg when applied locally. None of the animals were found to be moribund condition in all the groups until the 14 days of the study.

The Study has indicated that Termino Spot on (Batch No. VTS04) at dose of 2000 mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of Termino Spot on (Batch No. VTS04) was more than 2000 mg/kg.





REFERENCES

- 1. OECD Guideline for Testing of Chemicals, Acute oral Toxicity Fixed Dose Procedure, 402. Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development, Paris, 9th October 2017.
- 2. OECD Harmonized Integrated Hazard Classification System for Human Health and Environmental Effects of Chemical Substances – as endorsed by the 28th Joint Meeting of the Chemicals Committee and the Working Party on Chemicals, November 1998.
- 3. OECD (2000) Guidance Document on the Recognition Assessment and Use of Clinical Signs as Humane Endpoints for Experimental Animals Used in Safety Evaluation. Environmental Health and Safety Monograph Series on Testing and Assessment No. 19.

Project coordinator

: Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale

I/c Principal

PRINCIPAL Spatitute of Pharmaceutical Education & Research I.P.E.R. Wardha Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha.

Principal investigator

Dr. B. R. Gandhare : Associate Professor LP.E.R. Wardha



Co-Principal Investigator

Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul : Assistant Professor



Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD untitute of Pharmaceptical Education & Resourch Borgnou (Mardha), Wardha

2.00

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Submitted to

Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440009

Submitted By

Project coordinator

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator

Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal > PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmecentical Education & Research Borguou (Maghe), Wardha

REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Sponsored by

Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440009

Submitted to

Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440009

Date of commencement: 14th September 2020 to 28th September 2020

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale

I/c Principal Institute o Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute o Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Co-Principal Investigator Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul Assistant Professor

Departm Institute o Pharmac Borgac (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal FRINCIPAD astiliste of Pharmacortical Education & Sensered Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

CONTENTS

I. AIM AND OBJECTIVES	3
II. TEST SUBSTANCE	3
III. TEST ANIMALS	4
IV. TEST PROCEDURE	4
V. OBSERVATIONS	5
VI. RESULTS	6
VII. CONCLUSION	6

VIII. REFERENCES

APPENDICES



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal > PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacertical Education & Research Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

7

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS – FIXED DOSE PROCEDURE METHOD- OECD GUIDELINE 420⁺

I. AIM & OBJECTIVE OF THE TEST

The aim of the test is to obtain, using a minimum number of animals, sufficient information on the acute toxicity after single administration, by oral route in the rat, of a test substance, for its classification.

The test substance is administered to a group of experimental animals, by oral route at one defined dose (5 mg/kg, 50 mg/kg, 300 mg/kg or 2000 mg/kg) according to the available information on the test substance.

The animals are observed each day for 14 days at least, after administration, to detect the signs of toxicity. Animals which die are necropsied; the animals which are intercurrently sacrificed as well as the ones which survive until the end of the test are necropsied.

This test using pre-defined doses provides results allowing the test substance to be ranked according to the Globally Harmonised System (GHS) for classification of chemicals which cause acute toxicity (OECD 1998).²

II. TEST SUBSTANCE

The supplier provided for the test container containing liquid preparation identified as **Respi-SID Poultry** (Batch No. VRPP04).

The test substance was stored at ambient temperature and out of the light.



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAL Barmeortical Education & Senserab Boorganou (Megho), Wardha

III. TEST ANIMALS

Species: Albino rats weighing in range of 180-200 g
Strain: Wister
Age: 8-12 weeks
Number & Sex: 5 nulliparous and non-pregnant females.
Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house.
Water: Plain tap water *ad libitum*.
Housing: The animals were housed in 37cm x 23cm x 16cm polypropylene cages with maximum 3 animals per cage. The cages were placed in limited-access premises

of animal house with controlled temperature and humidity. The artificial lighting ensured a sequence of 12 hours light and 12 hours dark.

IV. TEST PROCEDURE

Preparation of the test substance: As per information provided by sponsor, the provided liquid formulation is concentrated and should be used with dilution. The highest dose of formulation that can be used is 250 ml in 1000 liter water. So the test substance was diluted accordingly.

Administration of the test substance: The animals fasted overnight prior to the test substance administration. All animals were weighed again on day 1 before administration.

The volume per 100 g of body weight, defined to 2 ml/100g, the volume to administer was calculated for each rat.

The test substance was administered in a single dose, orally by gavage using a syringe fitted with suitable sized canula. After administration, animals were fasted for 3-4 hours.

Selection of starting dose: As the test substance was an Ayurvedic formulation the starting dose was selected as 2ml/100g rat.

Main study: According to the methedate	the in the America of the	CDSCD
guideline 420 (joined in Appendix Γ	(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal	ormed
with 5 animals receiving the test su	Frincipal FRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacontical Education & Serverah Borguou (Maghe), Wardha	body
weight.	Borgnos (stegne), Guidas	32

V. OBSERVATIONS

Animals were observed individually after dosing during the first 30 minutes, periodically during the first 24 hours and daily thereafter for a total of 14 days.

The clinical observations were made individually, each animal being examined outside the home cage.

The different parameters observed were – changes in skin & fur, eyes & mucous membranes, respiratory function, tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep & coma.³

Body weight: The animals were regularly weighed on day 1 before administration, then on day 8 and day 15 i.e. 7 and 14 days after administration of the test substance.

Pathology: All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD_{50} cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).²

- Category $I = 0$	< LD ₅₀ <	5 mg/kg
--------------------	----------------------	---------

- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg < LD_{50} < 50 mg/kg
- Category 3 = $50 \text{ mg/kg} < LD_{50} < 300 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 4 = $300 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} \leq 2000 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 5 = LD_{50} >
- Category 5 or non classified



2000 mg/kg

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAS Institute of Pharmecerical Education & Sesserea Bergmon (Meghe), Wardha

VI. RESULTS

Body weight: All animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. The individual weights of the animals assessed during the test are supplied in Appendix 1.

Clinical Observations: All animals were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study. The results of the clinical observations are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix II.

Pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix III.

VII. CONCLUSION

According to the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) for the classification of substances which cause acute toxicity, the substance Respi-SID Poultry (Batch No. VRPP04), supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur was classified in the hazard category 5 or unclassified with a LD₅₀ higher than 2000 mg/kg in the Rat.

The Study has indicated that Respi-SID Poultry (Batch No. VRPP04) at dose of 2000mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of Respi-SID Poultry (Batch No. VRPP04) was more than 2000 mg/kg.

Project coordinator

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale : I/c Principal stitute of Charmaceutical Education & Research LP.E.R. Wardha

Dr. B. R. Gandhare : Associate Professor LP.E.R. Wardha

l

20010 (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal

PRINCIPAD

Conda

PRINCIPAL

Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

untitufe of Pharmacertical Education & Resource Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha LT.L.K. wardna

Principal investigator

Co-Principal Investigator

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Submitted to

Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440009

Submitted By

Project coordinator

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator

Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacerical Education & Resserve Borgmon (Maghe), Wardha


REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Sponsored by

Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440009

Submitted to

Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440009

Date of commencement: 14th September 2020 to 28th September 2020

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale

I/c Principal Institute o Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute o Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

> **Co-Principal Investigator Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul** Assistant Professor

Departme Institute o Pharmace Borgaoi

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Flurencertical Education & Research Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

CONTENTS

I. AIM AND OBJECTIVES	3
II. TEST SUBSTANCE	3
III. TEST ANIMALS	4
IV. TEST PROCEDURE	4
V. OBSERVATIONS	5
VI. RESULTS	6
VII. CONCLUSION	6
VIII. REFERENCES	7

APPENDICES



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAL Institute of Pharmacentical Education & Secures Borgnon (Megin), Wardha

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS – FIXED DOSE PROCEDURE METHOD- OECD GUIDELINE 420¹

I. AIM & OBJECTIVE OF THE TEST

The aim of the test is to obtain, using a minimum number of animals, sufficient information on the acute toxicity after single administration, by oral route in the rut, of a test substance, for its classification.

The test substance is administered to a group of experimental animals, by oral route at one defined dose (5 mg/kg, 50 mg/kg, 300 mg/kg or 2000 mg/kg) according to the available information on the test substance.

The animals are observed each day for 14 days at least, after administration, to detect the signs of toxicity. Animals which die are necropsied; the animals which are intercurrently sacrificed as well as the ones which survive until the end of the test are necropsied.

This test using pre-defined doses provides results allowing the test substance to be ranked according to the Globally Harmonised System (GHS) for classification of chemicals which cause acute toxicity (OECD 1998).²

II. TEST SUBSTANCE

The supplier provided for the test container containing liquid preparation identified as **Renosid Poultry** (Batch No. VRP05).

The test substance was stored at ambient temperature and out of the light.



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD

III. TEST ANIMALS

Species: Albino rats weighing in range of 180-200 g
Strain: Wister
Age: 8-12 weeks
Number & Sex: 5 nulliparous and non-pregnant females.
Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house.
Water: Plain tap water *ad libitum*.
Housing: The animals were housed in 37cm x 23cm x 16cm polypropylene cages with maximum 3 animals per cage. The cages were placed in limited-access premises of animal house with animals per cage.

of animal house with controlled temperature and humidity. The artificial lighting ensured a sequence of 12 hours light and 12 hours dark.

IV. TEST PROCEDURE

Preparation of the test substance: The test substance was administered without dilution.

Administration of the test substance: The animals fasted overnight prior to the test substance administration. All animals were weighed again on day 1 before administration.

The volume per 100 g of body weight, defined to 2 ml/100g, the volume to administer was calculated for each rat.

The test substance was administered in a single dose, orally by gavage using a syringe fitted with suitable sized canula. After administration, animals were fasted for 3-4 hours.

Selection of starting dose: As the test substance was an Ayurvedic formulation the starting dose was selected as 2ml/100g rat.

Main study: According to the methodology describe in the Annex 3 of the OECD guidetine 420 (joined in Appendix IV 5 discusses of the correct structure of the correct structure of the structure

with 5 animals receiving the test sut weight.



V. OWSTRAND

Astimuth were observed individually after doxing during the first 30 minutes, periodlically during the first 24 hours and daily thereafter for a total of 14 days.

The climical observations were made individually, each animal being examined outside the home cape.

The different parameters observed were – changes in skin & fur, eyes & mucous membranes, respiratory function, tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sheep & coma.¹

Budy weight: The animals were regularly weighed on day 1 before administration, then on day 8 and day 15 i.e. 7 and 14 days after administration of the test substance.

Pathology: All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD₂₆ cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).²

- Category 1 = 0 < LD ₃₀ < 5 mg/kg

- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg < LD₃₀ < 50 mg/kg
- Category 3 50 mg/kg < LD₅₀ < 300 mg/kg
- Category 4 = 300 mg/kg < LDm S = 2000 mg/kg
- Category 5 LDm >

- Category 5 or non classifier

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal V PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmscertical Education & Ressered Borgmon (Meghe), Wardha

VI. RESULTS

Body weight: All animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. The individual weights of the animals assessed during the test are supplied in Appendix I.

Clinical Observations: All animals were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study. The results of the clinical observations are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix II.

Pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix III.

VIL CONCLUSION

According to the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) for the classification of substances which cause acute toxicity, the substance Renosid Poultry (Batch No. VRP05), supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur was classified in the hazard category 5 or unclassified with a LD₃₀ higher than 2000 mg/kg in the Rat.

The Study has indicated that **Renosid Poultry** (Batch No. VRP05) at dosse off 2000mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no grous abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dosse off **Renosid Poultry** (Batch No. VRP05) was more than 2000 mg/kg.

Project coordinator

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale
 I/c Principal <

Cou

LP.E.R. Wardha matitute of Pharman sutical Education & Research Bargaus (Prepha), Wardha.

Principal investigator

 Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor I.P.E.R. Wardha

1

Co-Principal Investigator



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Planmeertical Education & Screeced Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha



SIDDHAYU HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED



Off-Flat No. 701, 2th Flour Praimible Place Cardinal Gracious Road. Chabala: Mombia 4/0/000 Corporate Office - Great Nag Road, Nagpus 440/024 Ph. No. 9833705118 / 0020303427

Ref No.: SHPL/2020-21/ To.

Date: 17.08.2020.

The Principal, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon, Wardha.

Sub: Sample for acute toxicity study.

Dear Sir,

With reference to our discussion, we are sending herewith following samples for seute testicity

Sr. No.	Name of Product	Batch No.	Mig.Di.	Exp.Dt.	Qty in Nos
1	Diabo Yogue(5202390001)		and an order special time of 1001	2008 (1 Nem
2 ·	Sleep Yogue(5202370001)		Fe Could Supplicate Date when the		1 Nam
3	Cof Yogue(5202320001)	ne i Stanion i me i raddinaras - Pari a	a strand and the second second	Service Active Charles and	1 Non
4	Spiruactiv(5202380002)	in a nationality 201, parameter of the ty	Fig. 1. Industriel T. B. Marchardson (MAX Art 1)	and server in the server	I Ners
5	Winostress(5201030001)	in a marine theological standard day i da	the second s	men overstatione points	I Nem
6	Painquit(5202420001)	and applicable Constitution and Magazin	and and an and the second s	and the state of the second	1 Nem
7	ChyawanYogue(5202460001)	The second	hand a first program in the second program i	Marte - All Ster warm ser 15.	1 Niesa
8	Diabo Yogue(1301)		a and and	a base of the Alfred Astronomy of the	I Nem
9	Heart Yogue(5202330001)	and the second second	a Bartala and a second	File (1.1 - Of Arriver (Margins))	I Nea
10	Immune Yogue(5202470001)	egy & Max Specific Server 2000, 1995, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1	left of extended instances with typico	or and the second se	I Nos
11	Digee Yogue(5202350001)	inte a selate principal anna des sal atgel comparis	We are a set of the participation of the same of the set of		I Nos
12	Turmeric Yogue(5202400001)			annan a tao an	I Nos

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same and start the work.

Thanking you.

Yours Faithfully .

S. S. Dhurde (Authorised Signatory)



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmecentical Education & Ressered Borganou (Maghe), Wardha

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Submitted to

Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440024

Submitted By

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacontical Education & Research Borgnou (Maghe), Wardha

REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Sponsored by Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Submitted to Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Date of commencement: 8th September 2020 to 24th September 2022

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale

I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



en cole

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmeentical Education & Sessere& Borguou (Megho), Wardha

CONTENTS

I. AIM AND OBJECTIVES	3
II. TEST SUBSTANCE	3
III. TEST ANIMALS	4
IV. TEST PROCEDURE	4
V. OBSERVATIONS	5
VI. RESULTS	6
VII. CONCLUSION	6
VIII. REFERENCES	7

APPENDICES



encole.
(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale)
Principal
matitute of Pharmscoutical Education & Resources
Borgnos (Mardha

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS = FIXED DOSE PROCEDURE METHOD- OECD GUIDELINE 420

I. AIM & OBJECTIVE OF THE TEST

The aim of the test is to obtain, using a minimum number of animals, sufficient information on the acute toxicity after single administration, by oral route in the rat, of a test substance, for its classification.

The test substance is administered to a group of experimental animals, by oral route at one defined dose (5 mg/kg, 50 mg/kg, 300 mg/kg or 2000 mg/kg) according to the available information on the test substance.

The animals are observed each day for 14 days at least, after administration, to detect the signs of toxicity. Animals which die are necropsied; the animals which are intercurrently sacrificed as well as the ones which survive until the end of the test are necropsied.

This test using pre-defined doses provides results allowing the test substance to be ranked according to the Globally Harmonised System (GHS) for classification of chemicals which cause acute toxicity (OECD 1998).²

II. TEST SUBSTANCE

The supplier provided for the test container containing Tablets identified as Diabo Yogue (Batch No. 5202390001).

The test substance was stored at am



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal V PRINCIPAD Institute of Planmeertical Education & Ressered Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

III. TEST ANIMALS

Species: Albino rats weighing in range of 180-200 g
Strain: Wister
Age: 8-12 weeks
Number & Sex: 5 nulliparous and non-pregnant females.
Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house.
Water: Plain tap water *ad libitum*.
Housing: The animals were known bin 25.

Housing: The animals were housed in 37cm x 23cm x 16cm polypropylene cages with maximum 3 animals per cage. The cages were placed in limited-access premises of animal house with controlled temperature and humidity. The artificial lighting ensured a sequence of 12 hours light and 12 hours dark.

IV. TEST PROCEDURE

weight.

Preparation of the test substance: The test substance was dissolved in water.

Administration of the test substance: The animals fasted overnight prior to the test substance administration. All animals were weighed again on day 1 before administration.

The volume per 100 g of body weight, defined to 2 ml/100g, the volume to administer was calculated for each rat.

The test substance was administered in a single dose, orally by gavage using a syringe fitted with suitable sized canula. After administration, animals were fasted for 3-4 hours.

Selection of starting dose: As the test substance was an Ayurvedic formulation the starting dose was selected as 2000 mg/kg.

Main study: According to the methodology describe in the Annex 3 of the OECD guideline 420 (joined in Appendix I) (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) formed Principal Principal (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) formed by the formed of body

47

untitute of Pharmscentical Education & Resourch Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

V. OBSERVATIONS

Animals were observed individually after dosing during the first 30 minutes, periodically during the first 24 hours and daily thereafter for a total of 14 days.

The clinical observations were made individually, each animal being examined outside the home cage.

The different parameters observed were – changes in skin & fur, eyes & mucous membranes, respiratory function, tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep & coma.³

Body weight: The animals were regularly weighed on day 1 before administration, then on day 8 and day 15 i.e. 7 and 14 days after administration of the test substance.

Pathology: All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD_{50} cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).²

- Category 1 = 0 $< LD_{50} < 5 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg < LD_{50} < 50 mg/kg
- Category 3 = $50 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} < 300 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 4 = $300 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} \leq 2000 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 5 = LD_{50} >

- Category 5 or non classified

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal Principal Principal Principal Bergnos (Meghe), Wardha

VI. RESULTS

Body weight: All animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. The individual weights of the animals assessed during the test are supplied in Appendix I.

Clinical Observations: All animals were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study. The results of the clinical observations are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix II.

Pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix III.

VII. CONCLUSION

According to the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) for the classification of substances which cause acute toxicity, the substance Diabo Yogue (Batch No. 5202390001), supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur was classified in the hazard category 5 or unclassified with a LD₅₀ higher than 2000 mg/kg in the Rat.

The Study has indicated that Diabo Yogue (Batch No. 5202390001) at dose of 2000mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of Diabo Yogue (Batch No. 5202390001) was more than 2000 mg/kg.

Project coordinator

: I/c Principal

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale

PRINCIPAL **Costitute** of Pharmaceutical Education & Researce I.P.E.R. Wardha Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha.

Principal investigator

Co-Principal Investigator

Dr. B. R. Gandhare : Associate Professor I.P.E.R. Wardha



:

20010 (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD untitute of Pharmacertical Education & Resourch Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS

Submitted to

Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440024

Submitted By

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Performing Department

Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaor (Merche) Wordhe



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal V PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmscertical Education & Research Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Sponsored by Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Submitted to Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Date of commencement: 7th September 2020 to 23th September 2020

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale

Ji K O Oanjiwa

I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator

Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

> Co-Principal Investigator Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul Assistant Professor

Departme Institute of Pharmaco Borgaor (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal SprincipAD Institute of Placencortical Education & Research Borgnou (Machine), Wardha

٦

CONTENTS

I. AIM AND OBJECTIVES	3
II. TEST SUBSTANCE	3
III. TEST ANIMALS	4
IV. TEST PROCEDURE	4
V. OBSERVATIONS	5
VI. RESULTS	6
VII. CONCLUSION	6
VIII. REFERENCES	7

APPENDICES



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmecentical Education & Bergmon (Megine), Wardha

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS – FIXED DOSE PROCEDURE METHOD- OECD GUIDELINE 420⁻¹

I. AIM & OBJECTIVE OF THE TEST

The aim of the test is to obtain, using a minimum number of animals, sufficient information on the acute toxicity after single administration, by oral route in the rat, of a test substance, for its classification.

The test substance is administered to a group of experimental animals, by oral route at one defined dose (5 mg/kg, 50 mg/kg, 300 mg/kg or 2000 mg/kg) according to the available information on the test substance.

The animals are observed each day for 14 days at least, after administration, to detect the signs of toxicity. Animals which die are necropsied; the animals which are intercurrently sacrificed as well as the ones which survive until the end of the test are necropsied.

This test using pre-defined doses provides results allowing the test substance to be ranked according to the Globally Harmonised System (GHS) for classification of chemicals which cause acute toxicity (OECD 1998).²

II. TEST SUBSTANCE

The supplier provided for the test container containing Capsule identified as Sleep Yogue (Batch No. 5202370001).

The test substance was stored at ambient temperature and out of the light.





III. TEST ANIMALS

Species: Albino rats weighing in range of 180-200 g
Strain: Wister
Age: 8-12 weeks
Number & Sex: 5 nulliparous and non-pregnant females.
Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house.
Water: Plain tap water *ad libitum*.

Housing: The animals were housed in 37cm x 23cm x 16cm polypropylene cages with maximum 3 animals per cage. The cages were placed in limited-access premises of animal house with controlled temperature and humidity. The artificial lighting ensured a sequence of 12 hours light and 12 hours dark.

IV. TEST PROCEDURE

Preparation of the test substance: The test substance was dissolved in water.

Administration of the test substance: The animals fasted overnight prior to the test substance administration. All animals were weighed again on day 1 before administration.

The volume per 100 g of body weight, defined to 2 ml/100g, the volume to administer was calculated for each rat.

The test substance was administered in a single dose, orally by gavage using a syringe fitted with suitable sized canula. After administration, animals were fasted for 3-4 hours.

Selection of starting dose: As the test substance was an Ayurvedic formulation the starting dose was selected as 2000 mg/kg.

Main study: According to the methodology describe in the Annex 3 of the OECD guideline 420 (joined in Appendix IV of the present report) the test was performed

with 5 animals receiving the test sub weight.



ody

V. OBSERVATIONS

Animals were observed individually after dosing during the first 30 minutes, periodically during the first 24 hours and daily thereafter for a total of 14 days.

The clinical observations were made individually, each animal being examined outside the home cage.

The different parameters observed were – changes in skin & fur, eyes & mucous membranes, respiratory function, tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep & coma.³

Body weight: The animals were regularly weighed on day 1 before administration, then on day 8 and day 15 i.e. 7 and 14 days after administration of the test substance.

Pathology: All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD_{50} cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).²

- Category 1 = 0 $< LD_{50} < 5 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg $< LD_{50} <$ 50 mg/kg
- Category 3 = $50 \text{ mg/kg} < LD_{50} < 300 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 4 = $300 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} \leq 2000 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 5 = LD_{50} >
- Category 5 or non classifie '



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmecentical Education & Resource Borganou (Maghe), Wardha

2000 mg/kg

VI. RESULTS

Body weight: All animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. The individual weights of the animals assessed during the test are supplied in Appendix I.

Clinical Observations: All animals were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study. The results of the clinical observations are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix II.

Pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix III.

VII. CONCLUSION

According to the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) for the classification of substances which cause acute toxicity, the substance Sleep Yogue (Batch No. 5202370001), supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur was classified in the hazard category 5 or unclassified with a LD₅₀ higher than 2000 mg/kg in the Rat.

The Study has indicated that Sleep Yogue (Batch No. 5202370001) at dose of 2000mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of Sleen Yogue (Batch No. 5202370001) was more than 2000 mg/kg.

Project coordinator

: I/c Principal

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale PRINCIPAL

I.P.E.R. Wardha astitute of Pharmaceutical Education & Ressarce Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha.

Principal investigator

Dr. B. R. Gandhare : Associate Professor I.P.E.R. Wardha

Roude

Co-Principal Investigator



:

2000le (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD untitute of Pharmaceutical Education & Resourch Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS

Submitted to

Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440024

Submitted By

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Performing Department

Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe) Wardha



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal Principal Institute of Parameterical Education & fersecret Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Sponsored by Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Submitted to

Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Date of commencement: 7th September 2020 to 23th September 2020

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal

Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare

Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Co-Principal Investigator Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul Assistant Professor

Department of Pharmacology.

Borgaon A

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal > PRINCIPAD heathlefe of Pharmeentical Education & Streamed Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

CONTENTS

I. AIM AND OBJECTIVES	3
II. TEST SUBSTANCE	3
III. TEST ANIMALS	4
IV. TEST PROCEDURE	4
V. OBSERVATIONS	5
VI. RESULTS	6
VII. CONCLUSION	6
VIII. REFERENCES	7

APPENDICES



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal > FRINCIPAD antiliste of Pharmacertical Education & Ressered Borgaou (Megine), Wardha

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS – FIXED DOSE PROCEDURE METHOD- OECD GUIDELINE 420⁻¹

I. AIM & OBJECTIVE OF THE TEST

The aim of the test is to obtain, using a minimum number of animals, sufficient information on the acute toxicity after single administration, by oral route in the rat, of a test substance, for its classification.

The test substance is administered to a group of experimental animals, by oral route at one defined dose (5 mg/kg, 50 mg/kg, 300 mg/kg or 2000 mg/kg) according to the available information on the test substance.

The animals are observed each day for 14 days at least, after administration, to detect the signs of toxicity. Animals which die are necropsied; the animals which are intercurrently sacrificed as well as the ones which survive until the end of the test are necropsied.

This test using pre-defined doses provides results allowing the test substance to be ranked according to the Globally Harmonised System (GHS) for classification of chemicals which cause acute toxicity (OECD 1998).²

II. TEST SUBSTANCE

The supplier provided for the test container containing liquid preparation identified as **Cof Yogue** (Batch No. 5202320001).

The test substance was stored at ambient temperature and out of the light.



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Planescentical Education & Research Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

III. TEST ANIMALS

Species: Albino rats weighing in range of 200-220 g
Strain: Wister
Age: 8-12 weeks
Number & Sex: 5 nulliparous and non-pregnant females.
Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house.
Water: Plain tap water *ad libitum*.
Housing: The animals were housed in 37cm x 23cm x 16cm polypropylene cages with maximum 3 animals per cage. The cages were placed in limited-access premises of enimal house with maximum 3 animals per cage.

of animal house with controlled temperature and humidity. The artificial lighting ensured a sequence of 12 hours light and 12 hours dark.

IV. TEST PROCEDURE

Preparation of the test substance: The test substance was administered without dilution.

Administration of the test substance: The animals fasted overnight prior to the test substance administration. All animals were weighed again on day 1 before administration.

The volume per 100 g of body weight, defined to 2 ml/100g, the volume to administer was calculated for each rat.

The test substance was administered in a single dose, orally by gavage using a syringe fitted with suitable sized canula. After administration, animals were fasted for 3-4 hours.

Selection of starting dose: As the test substance was an Ayurvedic formulation the starting dose was selected as 2ml/100g rat.

Main study: According to the methodology describe in the Annex 3 of the OECD guideline 420 (joined in Appendix IV of the present report) the test was performed

with 5 animals receiving the test s weight.



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal Principal Bastitute of Pharmacetical Education & Ressored Borgnon (Meghe), Wardha

61

body

V. OBSERVATIONS

Animals were observed individually after dosing during the first 30 minutes, periodically during the first 24 hours and daily thereafter for a total of 14 days.

The clinical observations were made individually, each animal being examined outside the home cage.

The different parameters observed were – changes in skin & fur, eyes & mucous membranes, respiratory function, tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep & coma.³

Body weight: The animals were regularly weighed on day 1 before administration, then on day 8 and day 15 i.e. 7 and 14 days after administration of the test substance.

Pathology: All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD₅₀ cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).²

- Category $1 = 0$	$< LD_{50} <$	5 mg/kg
--------------------	---------------	---------

- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg < LD₅₀ < 50 mg/kg
- Category 3 = 50 mg/kg < LD₅₀ < 300 mg/kg
- Category 4 = 300 mg/kg < LD₅₀ ≤ 2000 mg/kg
- Category 5 = LD₅₀ >
- Category 5 or non classifier



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Planenscentical Education & Research Borgnou (Meglio), Wardha

2000 mg/kg

VL RESULTS

Body weight: All animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. The individual weights of the animals assessed during the test are supplied in Appendix 1.

Clinical Observations: All animals were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study. The results of the clinical observations are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix II.

Pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix III.

VII. CONCLUSION

According to the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) for the classification of substances which cause acute toxicity, the substance Cof Yogue (Batch No. 5202320001), supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur was classified in the hazard category 5 or unclassified with a LD₃₀ higher than 2000 mg/kg in the Rat.

The Study has indicated that Cof Yogue (Batch No. 5202320001) at dose of 2000mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of Cof Yogue (Batch No. 5202320001) was more than 2000 mg/kg.

1

Project coordinator

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale – Uc Principal I.P.E.R. Wardha

and we

andia Barran (Maraba), Waraba

Principal investigator

; Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor I.P.E.R. Wardha

Co-Principal Investigator



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal Principal PrincipAD Institute of Pharmscertical Education & Research Borgmon (Megine), Wardha

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS

Submitted to

Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440024

Submitted By

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Performing Department

Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD estilite of Pharmecerical Education & Research Borguou (Megho), Wardha



REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Sponsored by Siddhayu Healtheare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Submitted to Siddhayu Healtheare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Date of commencement: 7th September 2020 to 23th September 2020

Project coordinator

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaccutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

> Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare

Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Co-Principal Investigator Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul Assistant Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaccutical Education and Department

Borgaon (🦟



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacentical Education & Resource Borgmon (Magdia), Wardha

CONTENTS

I. AIM AND OBJECTIVES	3	
II. TEST SUBSTANCE	3	
III. TEST ANIMALS	4	
IV. TEST PROCEDURE	4	
V. OBSERVATIONS	5	
VI. RESULTS	6	
VII. CONCLUSION	6	
VIII. REFERENCES	7	

APPENDICES



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal > PRINCIPAD bestilte of Pharmacertical Edenation & Ressered Borgnou (Megine), Wardha

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS – FIXED DOSE PROCEDURE METHOD- OECD GUIDELINE 420¹

I. AIM & OBJECTIVE OF THE TEST

The aim of the test is to obtain, using a minimum number of animals, sufficient information on the acute toxicity after single administration, by oral route in the rat, of a test substance, for its classification.

The test substance is administered to a group of experimental animals, by oral route at one defined dose (5 mg/kg, 50 mg/kg, 300 mg/kg or 2000 mg/kg) according to the available information on the test substance.

The animals are observed each day for 14 days at least, after administration, to detect the signs of toxicity. Animals which die are necropsied; the animals which are intercurrently sacrificed as well as the ones which survive until the end of the test are necropsied.

This test using pre-defined doses provides results allowing the test substance to be ranked according to the Globally Harmonised System (GHS) for classification of chemicals which cause acute toxicity (OECD 1998).²

II. TEST SUBSTANCE

The supplier provided for the test container containing Capsule identified as **Spiruactiv** (Batch No. 5202380002).

The test substance was stored at ambient temperature and out of the light.



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal Principal Principal Bestitute of Plazenscostical Education & Resource Borgnon (Megice), Wardha

67

III. TEST ANIMALS

Species: Albino rats weighing in range of 190-210 g
Strain: Wister
Age: 8-12 weeks
Number & Sex: 5 nulliparous and non-pregnant females.
Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house.
Water: Plain tap water *ad libitum*.

Housing: The animals were housed in 37cm x 23cm x 16cm polypropylene cages with maximum 3 animals per cage. The cages were placed in limited-access premises of animal house with controlled temperature and humidity. The artificial lighting ensured a sequence of 12 hours light and 12 hours dark.

IV. TEST PROCEDURE

Preparation of the test substance: The test substance was dissolved in water.

Administration of the test substance: The animals fasted overnight prior to the test substance administration. All animals were weighed again on day 1 before administration.

The volume per 100 g of body weight, defined to 2 ml/100g, the volume to administer was calculated for each rat.

The test substance was administered in a single dose, orally by gavage using a syringe fitted with suitable sized canula. After administration, animals were fasted for 3-4 hours.

Selection of starting dose: As the test substance was an Ayurvedic formulation the starting dose was selected as 2000 mg/kg.

Main study: According to the methodology describe in the Annex 3 of the OECD guideline 420 (joined in Appendix IV of the present report) the test was performed with 5 animals receiving the test station of the present report of the present report of body

weight.



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal ', PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmeerical Idention & Research Berguou (Ategho), Wardha

V. OBSERVATIONS

Animals were observed individually after dosing during the first 30 minutes, periodically during the first 24 hours and daily thereafter for a total of 14 days.

The clinical observations were made individually, each animal being examined outside the home cage.

The different parameters observed were – changes in skin & fur, eyes & mucous membranes, respiratory function, tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep & coma.³

Body weight: The animals were regularly weighed on day 1 before administration, then on day 8 and day 15 i.e. 7 and 14 days after administration of the test substance.

Pathology: All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- · Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Nccropsy findings
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD_{50} cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).²

- Category I = 0 $< LD_{50} < 5 mg/kg$
- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg < LD₅₀ < 50 mg/kg
- Category 3 = $50 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} < 300 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 4 = $300 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} \le 2000 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 5 = LD₅₀ >
- Category 5 or non classific



2000 mg/kg

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal Principal Principal Bergnos (Meghe), Wardha

VI. RESULTS

Body weight: All animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. The individual weights of the animals assessed during the test are supplied in Appendix 1.

Clinical Observations: All animals were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study. The results of the clinical observations are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix II.

Pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix III.

VII. CONCLUSION

According to the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) for the classification of substances which cause acute toxicity, the substance **Spiruactiv** (Batch No. 5202380002), supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur was classified in the hazard category 5 or unclassified with a LD₅₀ higher than 2000 mg/kg in the Rat.

The Study has indicated that **Spiruactiv** (Batch No. 5202380002) at dose of 2000mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of **Spiruactiv** (Batch No. 5202380002) was more than 2000 mg/kg.

:

:

Project coordinator

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale ____ I/c Principal I.P.E.R. Wardha

C PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL Detitute of Pharmaceutical Education & Rese Borgaon (Meghe), Wardba.

Principal investigator

: Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor I.P.E.R. Wardha

Co-Principal Investigator



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal Principal Principal Bergnon (Meghe), Wardha

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS

Submitted to

Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440024

Submitted By

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Performing Department

Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Cole Cole	
(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale)	
Principal	
PRINCIPAD	
Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha	6189
REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Sponsored by Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Submitted to Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Date of commencement: 7th September 2020 to 23th September 2020

Project coordinator

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale

I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

> Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare

Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Co-Principal Investigator Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul Assistant Professor Department of Phoneset Institute of Pharmaceut

Borgaon (1

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal SPRINCIPAD Institute of Pharencertical Education & Reserved Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

CONTENTS

I. AIM AND OBJECTIVES	3
II. TEST SUBSTANCE	3
III. TEST ANIMALS	4
IV. TEST PROCEDURE	4
V. OBSERVATIONS	5
VI. RESULTS	6
VII. CONCLUSION	6
VIII. REFERENCES	7

APPENDICES



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Austilute of Pharmaceutical Education & Ressered Borgnon (Megine), Wardha

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS – FIXED DOSE PROCEDURE METHOD- OECD GUIDELINE 420⁻¹

1. AIM & OBJECTIVE OF THE TEST

The aim of the test is to obtain, using a minimum number of animals, sufficient information on the acute toxicity after single administration, by oral route in the rat, of a test substance, for its classification.

The test substance is administered to a group of experimental animals, by oral route at one defined dose (5 mg/kg, 50 mg/kg, 300 mg/kg or 2000 mg/kg) according to the available information on the test substance.

The animals are observed each day for 14 days at least, after administration, to detect the signs of toxicity. Animals which die are necropsied; the animals which are intercurrently sacrificed as well as the ones which survive until the end of the test are necropsied.

This test using pre-defined doses provides results allowing the test substance to be ranked according to the Globally Harmonised System (GHS) for classification of chemicals which cause acute toxicity (OECD 1998).²

II. TEST SUBSTANCE

The supplier provided for the test container containing Capsule identified as **Winostress** (Batch No. 5201030001).

The test substance was stored at ambient temperature and out of the light.





V. OBSERVATIONS

Animals were observed individually after dosing during the first 30 minutes, periodically during the first 24 hours and daily thereafter for a total of 14 days.

The clinical observations were made individually, each animal being examined outside the home cage.

The different parameters observed were – changes in skin & fur, eyes & mucous membranes, respiratory function, tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep & coma.³

Body weight: The animals were regularly weighed on day 1 before administration, then on day 8 and day 15 i.e. 7 and 14 days after administration of the test substance.

Pathology: All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD_{50} cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).²

- Category 1 = 0 $< LD_{50} < 5 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg $< LD_{50} <$ 50 mg/kg
- Category 3 = $50 \text{ mg/kg} < LD_{50} < 300 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 4 = $300 \text{ mg/kg} < LD_{50} \le 2000 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 5 = LD_{50} >
- Category 5 or non classified



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Planeacentical Education & Research Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

VI. RESULTS

Body weight: All animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. The individual weights of the animals assessed during the test are supplied in Appendix I.

Clinical Observations: All animals were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study. The results of the clinical observations are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix II.

Pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix III.

VII. CONCLUSION

According to the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) for the classification of substances which cause acute toxicity, the substance Winostress (Batch No. 5201030001), supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur was classified in the hazard category 5 or unclassified with a LD₅₀ higher than 2000 mg/kg in the Rat.

The Study has indicated that Winostress (Batch No. 5201030001) at dose of 2000mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of Winostress (Batch No. 5201030001) was more than 2000 mg/kg.

Project coordinator

: Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale -I/c Principal r I.P.E.R. Wardha

PRINCIPAL

Borgaon (Meche), Wardha.

Principal investigator

Co-Principal Investigator

: Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor I.P.E.R. Wardha



:

I.P.E.R. Wardha

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal > PRINCIPAD Institute of Planmeerical Idention & Sensered Berguou (Ategho), Wardha

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS

Submitted to

Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440024

Submitted By

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Performing Department

Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PrincipAD satisfies of Pharmacerical Identitor & Resource Borguou (Megho), Wardha

REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Sponsored by Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Submitted to Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Date of commencement: 7th September 2020 to 23th September 2020

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

> Co-Principal Investigator Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul Assistant Professor

Departme Institute of Pharmace Borgaor (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAS Institute of Planmeerical Idention & Reserved Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

CONTENTS

L AIM AND OBJECTIVES	3
II. TEST SUBSTANCE	3
III. TEST ANIMALS	4
IV. TEST PROCEDURE	4
V. OBSERVATIONS	5
VL RESULTS	6
VIL CONCLUSION	6

VIIL REFERENCES

APPENDICES



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal > Principal bastilute of Pharmacertical Education & Research Borgaou (Meglie), Wardha 79

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS – FIXED DOSE PROCEDURE METHOD- OECD GUIDELINE 420⁻¹

I. AIM & OBJECTIVE OF THE TEST

The aim of the test is to obtain, using a minimum number of animals, sufficient information on the acute toxicity after single administration, by oral route in the rat, of a test substance, for its classification.

The test substance is administered to a group of experimental animals, by oral route at one defined dose (5 mg/kg, 50 mg/kg, 300 mg/kg or 2000 mg/kg) according to the available information on the test substance.

The animals are observed each day for 14 days at least, after administration, to detect the signs of toxicity. Animals which die are necropsied; the animals which are intercurrently sacrificed as well as the ones which survive until the end of the test are necropsied.

This test using pre-defined doses provides results allowing the test substance to be ranked according to the Globally Harmonised System (GHS) for classification of chemicals which cause acute toxicity (OECD 1998).²

II. TEST SUBSTANCE

The supplier provided for the test container containing Tablets identified as Painquit (Batch No. 5202420001).

The test substance was stored at ambient temperature and out of the light



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal > PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacectical Education & Research Borgmon (Meghe), Wardha

80

III. TEST ANIMALS

Species: Albino rats weighing in range of 180-200 g
Strain: Wister
Age: 8-12 weeks
Number & Sex: 5 nulliparous and non-pregnant females.
Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house.
Water: Plain tap water *ad libitum*.
Housing: The animals were housed in 37cm x 23cm x 16cm polypropylene cages with maximum 3 animals per cage. The cages were placed in limited-access premises

of animal house with controlled temperature and humidity. The artificial lighting ensured a sequence of 12 hours light and 12 hours dark.

IV. TEST PROCEDURE

Preparation of the test substance: The test substance was dissolved in water.

Administration of the test substance: The animals fasted overnight prior to the test substance administration. All animals were weighed again on day 1 before administration.

The volume per 100 g of body weight, defined to 2 ml/100g, the volume to administer was calculated for each rat.

The test substance was administered in a single dose, orally by gavage using a syringe fitted with suitable sized canula. After administration, animals were fasted for 3-4 hours.

Selection of starting dose: As the test substance was an Ayurvedic formulation the starting dose was selected as 2000 mg/kg.

Main study: According to the methodology describe in the Annex 3 of the OECD guideline 420 (joined in Appendix IV of the present report) the test was performed

with 5 animals receiving the test sub weight.





V. OBSERVATIONS

Animals were observed individually after dosing during the first 30 minutes, periodically during the first 24 hours and daily thereafter for a total of 14 days.

The clinical observations were made individually, each animal being examined outside the home cage.

The different parameters observed were – changes in skin & fur, eyes & mucous membranes, respiratory function, tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep & coma.³

Body weight: The animals were regularly weighed on day 1 before administration, then on day 8 and day 15 i.e. 7 and 14 days after administration of the test substance.

Pathology: All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- · Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD_{50} cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).²

- Category 1 = 0	< LD ₅₀ <	5 mg/kg
------------------	----------------------	---------

- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg < LD₅₀ < 50 mg/kg
- Category 3 = 50 mg/kg < LD₅₀ < 300 mg/kg
- Category 4 = 300 mg/kg < LD₅₀ ≤ 2000 mg/kg
- Category 5 = LD₅₀ >

- Category 5 or non classif

CO L	
(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale)	
Principal	
PRINCIPAD	
Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha	82
Bolknon (archieft, Carchieft	02

VI. RESULTS

Body weight: All animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. The individual weights of the animals assessed during the test are supplied in Appendix I.

Clinical Observations: All animals were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study. The results of the clinical observations are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix II.

Pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix III.

VII. CONCLUSION

According to the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) for the classification of substances which cause acute toxicity, the substance Painquit (Batch No. 5202420001), supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur was classified in the hazard category 5 or unclassified with a LD₅₀ higher than 2000 mg/kg in the Rat.

The Study has indicated that Painquit (Batch No. 5202420001) at dose of 2000mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of Painquit (Batch No. 5202420001) was more than 2000 mg/kg.

:

Project coordinator

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale PRINCIPAL I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education & Research I.P.E.R. Wardha Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha.

Principal investigator

: Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor I.P.E.R. Wardha

Co-Principal Investigator



PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS

Submitted to

Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440024

Submitted By

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaccutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandharc Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Performing Department

Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PrincipAD antitate of Pharmacentical Education & Resources Borguou (Meghio), Wardha

REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Sponsored by Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Submitted to Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Date of commencement: 4th September 2020 to 20th September 2020

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

> Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare

Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Co-Principal Investigator Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul Assistant Professor

Institute of Pharma Borga

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale)

Principal PRINCIPAD astitute of Pharmacertical Education & Serence Borgnon (Megice), Wardha

CONTENTS

LAIM AND OBJECTIVES	3
IL TEST SUBSTANCE	3
IIL TEST ANIMALS	4
IV. TEST PROCEDURE	4
V. OBSERVATIONS	5
VL RESULTS	6
VIL CONCLUSION	6

VIII, REFERENCES

APPENDICES



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal > PRINCIPAD Institute of Planeascentical Education & Second Borgnon (Meghe), Wardha

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS – FIXED DOSE PROCEDURE METHOD- OECD GUIDELINE 420¹

I. AIM & OBJECTIVE OF THE TEST

The aim of the test is to obtain, using a minimum number of animals, sufficient information on the acute toxicity after single administration, by oral route in the rat, of a test substance, for its classification.

The test substance is administered to a group of experimental animals, by oral route at one defined dose (5 mg/kg, 50 mg/kg, 300 mg/kg or 2000 mg/kg) according to the available information on the test substance.

The animals are observed each day for 14 days at least, after administration, to detect the signs of toxicity. Animals which die are necropsied; the animals which are intercurrently sacrificed as well as the ones which survive until the end of the test are necropsied.

This test using pre-defined doses provides results allowing the test substance to be ranked according to the Globally Harmonised System (GHS) for classification of chemicals which cause acute toxicity (OECD 1998).²

II. TEST SUBSTANCE

The supplier provided for the test container containing semi-solid viscous material identified as: Chyawan Yogue (Batch No. 520246001).

The test substance was stored at amb



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmecerical Education & Research Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

III. TEST ANIMALS

Species: Albino rats weighing in range of 170-230 g
Strain: Wister
Age: 8-12 weeks
Number & Sex: 5 nulliparous and non-pregnant females.
Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house.
Water: Plain tap water ad libitum.
Housing: The animals were housed in 37cm x 23cm x 16cm polypropylene cages with maximum 3 animals per case. The second properties along the limited around permission.

with maximum 3 animals per cage. The cages were placed in limited-access premises of animal house with controlled temperature and humidity. The artificial lighting ensured a sequence of 12 hours light and 12 hours dark.

IV. TEST PROCEDURE

Preparation of the test substance: The test substance was dissolve in water.

Administration of the test substance: The animals fasted overnight prior to the test substance administration. All animals were weighed again on day 1 before administration.

The volume per 100 g of body weight, defined to 2 ml/100g, the volume to administer was calculated for each rat.

The test substance was administered in a single dose, orally by gavage using a syringe fitted with suitable sized canula. After administration, animals were fasted for 3-4 hours.

Selection of starting dose: As the test substance was an Ayurvedic formulation the starting dose was selected as 2000 mg/kg.

Main study: According to the methodology describe in the Annex 3 of the OECD guideline 420 (joined in Appendix " formed

with 5 animals receiving the test st weight.



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale)	of body
(Dr. R. O. Ganjwate) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmecerical Education & Research Borguou (Megho), Wardha	or enougy

V. OBSERVATIONS

Animals were observed individually after dosing during the first 30 minutes, periodically during the first 24 hours and daily thereafter for a total of 14 days.

The clinical observations were made individually, each animal being examined outside the home cage.

The different parameters observed were – changes in skin & fur, eyes & mucous membranes, respiratory function, tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep & coma.³

Body weight: The animals were regularly weighed on day 1 before administration, then on day 8 and day 15 i.e. 7 and 14 days after administration of the test substance.

Pathology: All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD_{50} cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).²

- Category 1 = 0 $< LD_{50} < 5 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg $< LD_{50} < 50$ mg/kg
- Category 3 = $50 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} < 300 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 4 = $300 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} \leq 2000 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 5 = $LD_{50} >$
- Category 5 or non classifi



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAL Institute of Planeacentical Education & Research Borgnon (Meghe), Wardha

VI. RESULTS

Body weight: All animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. The individual weights of the animals assessed during the test are supplied in Appendix I.

Clinical Observations: All animals were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study. The results of the clinical observations are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix II.

Pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix III.

VII. CONCLUSION

According to the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) for the classification of substances which cause acute toxicity, the substance Chyawan Yogue (Batch No. 5202460001), supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur was classified in the hazard category 5 or unclassified with a LD₅₀ higher than 2000 mg/kg in the Rat.

The Study has indicated that Chyawan Yogue (Batch No. 5202460001) at dose of 2000mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of Chyawan Yogue (Batch No. 5202460001) was more than 2000 mg/kg.

Project coordinator	: Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal I.P.E.R. Wardha Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha.
Principal investigator	: Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor I P F R Wardha
Co-Principal Investigator	(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal Principal Institute of Plannecerfical Education & Resservab Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE DERMAL TOXICITY STUDY OF DIABO YOGUE

Submitted to

Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440024

Submitted By

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Performing Department Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgao (Marke) Wardha



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal , PRINCIPAS hastitute of Pharmocretical Education & ferocreti Borguon (Meghes), Wardha

REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE DERMAL TOXICITY STUDY OF DIABO YOGUE

Sponsored by Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Submitted to Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Date of commencement: 8th September 2020 to 24th September 2020

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

> Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare

Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Co-Princinal Investigator



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmecerical Education & Resource Bergmon (Meghe), Wardha

Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

TABLE OF CONTENT

SR. NO.	TITLE	PAGE NO.
۱.	INTRODUCTION	4
2.	MATERIALS AND METHODS	4
3.	RESULTS	8
4.	DISCUSSION	12
5.	CONCLUSION	12
6.	REFERENCE	13

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE NO.	TITLE	PAGE NO.
1.	GROUPS OF ANIMALS	5
2.	MEAN BODY WEIGHT	8
3.	MORTALITY	8
4.	FOOD CONSUMPTION (g / animal)	9
5.	BIOCHEMICAL FINDING	9
6.	PATHOLOGY FINDINGS	9

LIST OF PLATES

PLATE NO.	TITLE	PAGE NO.
1.	Histopathological Studies of Liver (Group II (2000 mg/kg) (H&E) X100	10
2.	Histopathological Studies of Kidney (Group II (2000 mg/kg) (H&E) X100	10
3.	Histopathological Studies of Lung (Group II (2000 mg/kg) (H&E) X400	11
4.	Histopathological Studies of Heart (Group II 2000 mg/kg) X400	11



I. INTRODUCTION

Acute definal toxicity is the adverse effects occurring within a short time of dermal application of a single dose of a test substance. In the assessment and evaluation of the toxic characteristics of a substance, determination of acute dermal toxicity is useful where exposure by the dermal route is likely. It provides information on health hazard⁵ likely to arise from a short-term exposure by the dermal route. Data from an acute dermal toxicity study may serve as a basis for classification and labelling. It is an initial step in establishing a dosage regimen in subchronic and other studies and may provide information on dermal absorption and the mode of toxic action of a substance by this route. (OECD Guideline 402)

OBJECTIVE:

To determine the acute dermal toxicity (if any) of the test sample **Diabo Yogue** (Batch No. 1301) supplied by Siddhayu Healthcare Private Limited Nagpur.

PRINCIPLE:

The test substance is applied to the skin in graduated doses to several groups of experimental animals, one dose being used per group. Subsequently, observations of effects and deaths are made. Animals which die during the test are necropsed. The surviving animals are sacrificed and necropsied. Animals showing severe and enduring signs of distress and pain may need to be humanely killed. Dosing test substances in a way known to cause marked pain and distress due to corrosive or irritating properties need not be carried out. (OECD Guideline 402)

2. MATERIALS AND METHODS

Test Substance: The supplier provided for the test container containing cream identified as **Diabo Yogue** (Batch No. 1301)

The test substance was stored at ambient temperature and out of the light

Details of test animals

Species: Albino rats weighing in range

Strain: Wistar

Sex: Female

Number of animals per dose level: 3

Number of groups: 2

A THE



Selected doses: 200 and 2000 mg/kg

Rationale of selection: As per OECD 402 guidelines

Housing and feeding conditions

Animals were caged individually. The temperature of the experimental animal room was $22^{\circ}C$ (± 3°) and the relative humidity 30-70 per cent. Cages maintained at 12 hr of light and dark cycle in the animal house of the Institute.

Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house.

Water: Plain tap water ad libitum.

Allocation of animals to various groups:

Table No. 1. GROUPS OF ANIMALS

Group No.	Dose (mg/kg b. Wt) Topically	Animal Numbers
I	200	1 – 3
II	2000	4 – 6

Preparations

Healthy young adult rats were acclimatized to the laboratory conditions for 5 days prior to the test. Before the test, animals were randomized and assigned to the treatment groups. Approximately 24 hours before the test, fur was removed from the dorsal area of the trunk of the test animals by shaving. Care was taken to avoid abrading the skin, which could alter its permeability.

About 10 per cent of the body surface area was clear for the application of the test substance.

EXPERIMENTAL:

The animals were fasted overnight 1 Following the period of fasting, the a applied on the fur-removed skin. A

•	- sole	thheld.
	(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal	le was
	PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacentical Education & Resource Borgnou (Maghe), Wardha	od was

withheld for 1-2 hours. If the compound are likely to be non-toxic i.e. having toxicity only above regulatory limit dose then, the dose level to be used as the starting dose is 96 selected as 200 mg/kg b. wt. Accordingly, the first dose in this study was 200 mg/kg (topically) and after that as no toxicity occurred; a limit test dose of 2000 mg/kg b. wt. (topically) was taken. Body weight of the entire test animal was recorded before and periodically (weekly) after administration of the test sample. The animal were observed for 24 hours, then for further 1 days for death and manifestation of toxic effects like changes in skin and fur, eyes and mucous membranes and also any changes in respiratory, circulatory, CNS, autonomic, somatic activity and behaviour pattern if any was recorded. The important clinical sign like muscular tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep and coma if any observed during study period were recorded.

Acute Dermal Toxicity (OECD-402)

For the product of topical application, the testing was undertaken as per OECD-402 guidelines to conduct acute dermal toxicity study test. The Original acute dermal toxicity guideline 402 was adopted in 1987. In this study, both local and systemic effects were investigated. For acute dermal toxicity test 06 Wister rats were procured from CPCSEA registered breeding source i.e. Small Animal Facility, of IPER, Wardha and the test was conducted as per OECD-402 guidelines.

OBSERVATIONS:

The animals were clinically observed twice on the day of the dosing and once daily thereafter for 14 days.

I. Clinical signs:

All animals were observed daily for clinical signs such as gross changes in the activity and the behavioral pattern. They were also observed for the presence of tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea and lethargy.

2. Body weight:

The mean group body weight of the control and test group animals was recorded on 0th day, 7th day and 14th day.

3. Mortality:

All animals were observed twice daily for mortality during the period of the study.

4. Food consumption:

The quantities of food consumed by control and test groups were recorded on 0th day, 7th day and on 14th day.



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale)

97

5. Biochemical Parameters:

- Aspartate aminotransferase (AST),
- Alanine transaminase (ALT),
- Alkaline phosphatase (ALP)
- Creatinine

6. Gross pathology and Histopathology:

All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically. Gross pathology and histopathological examination of lung, Liver, Kidney, and heart were conducted.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings histopathological examination
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD_{50} cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).

- Category 1 = 0 $< LD_{50} < 5 mg/kg$
- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg < LD₅₀ < 50 mg/kg
- Category 3 = $50 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} < 300 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 4 = $300 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} \le 2000 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 5 $= LD_{50} >$
- Category 5 or non classified



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal V PRINCIPAD Institute of Planmeertical Education & Ressered Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

3. RESULTS

Clinical signs:

All the groups were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study.

Body weight:

Animals from control and test groups exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. (Table No. 2)

Group	Dose (mg/L)				
-	Dose (mg/kg)	Rats No.	Body weight (g)		
No.	Topically		0 th day	7 th day	14 th day
Ι	200	1	208	210	221
		2	212	215	225
		3	202	202	206
		Mean±SD	207.33±5.03	209±6.56	217.33±10.02
П	2000	4	221	222	225
		5	236	236	226
		6	226	230	241
		Mean±SD	227.67±7.64	229.33±7.02	230.67±8.96

Table No. 2 INDIVIDUAL BODY WEIGHT

Values expressed as mean ± standard deviation

Mortality: (Table No. 3)

All animals from control group and test group survived throughout the study for 14 days.

Table No. 3 MORTALITY

Under the condition of the present study, the following mortality rates were recorded

Group No.	Dose (mg/kg) Body weight (g) Mortality
•	topically	
	200	0/3
Ι		Console.
II		(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PriNCIPAD Institute of Pharmeentical Identica & Sensorab Borgmon (Meghe), Wardha

Food consumption

Table No. 4 GROUP MEAN FOOD CONSUMPTION (g / animal)

Group	Dose			
No.	(mg/kg)	00	Day	
1	200	11	7 th	14 th
II	2000	12	12	13
		12	13	13

Biochemical Parameter

Table No. 5: BIOCHEMICAL FINDING

Group	Dose	AST	ALT	ALP	Creatinine
No.		(IU/L)	(IU/L)	(IU/L)	(mg/dL)
I	200 mg/ kg b.	50.33±4.16	70 22 15 02	7(22 - 51	1 22 1 0 01
	wt topically	JU.JJ±4.10	70.33±5.03	76.33±.51	1.33±0.21
II	2000 mg/ kg b. wt topically	62.33±5.51	81.33±3.79	84.7±4.16	1.57±0.32
Significance /NS		NS	NS	NS	NS

Values are expressed as mean \pm SD, NS=Non significant

Gross pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table 5.

Table No. 6 PATHOLOGY FINDINGS

Death		
Reason	Comments	
Sacrifice	NTR	
Sacrifice	NTR	
	Reason	

NTR = nothing to report

Histopathology: Section from live perivascular lymphoid aggregation.

Section from Lung shows mild pneumonitis.



PLATES



Plate 1: Histopathological Studies of Liver (Group II (2000 mg/kg) (H&E) X100





Plate 3: Histopathological Studies of Lung (Group II (2000 mg/kg) (H&E) X400



4. DISCUSSION:

- The animals treated at different dose levels with the above test compound Diabo Yogue (Batch No. 1301) in all the groups exhibited normal activity and behavioral pattern.
- 2. There were no elinical signs of tremors, convulsions, exophthalmia, salivation, diarrhea and lethargy.
- 3. Animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study.
- 4. Food intake of normal and animals treated at different dose levels was found to be comparable throughout the tenure of the study.
- 5. The pathology finding shows no abnormality in any group of animals.

5. CONCLUSION:

The above findings revealed that the Diabo Yogue (Batch No. 1301) supplied by Siddhayu Healthcare Private Limited, Nagpur was found to be safe at doses 200 and 2000 mg/kg when applied locally. None of the animals were found to be moribund condition in all the groups until the 14 days of the study.

The Study has indicated that Diabo Yogue (Batch No. 1301) at dose of 2000 mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of Diabo Yogue (Batch No. 1301) was more than 2000 mg/kg.





REFERENCES

- 1. OECD Guideline for Testing of Chemicals, Acute oral Toxicity Fixed Dose Procedure, 402. Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development, Paris, 9th October 2017.
- 2. OECD Harmonized Integrated Hazard Classification System for Human Health and Environmental Effects of Chemical Substances - as endorsed by the 28th Joint Meeting of the Chemicals Committee and the Working Party on Chemicals, November 1998.
- 3. OECD (2000) Guidance Document on the Recognition Assessment and Use of Clinical Signs as Humane Endpoints for Experimental Animals Used in Safety Evaluation. Environmental Health and Safety Monograph Series on Testing and Assessment No. 19.

Project coordinator

:

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal sentitute ut Phermacoutical Education & Research Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha, LP.E.R. Wardha

Principal investigator

Roud Dr. B. R. Gandhare : Associate Professor LP.E.R. Wardha

Co-Principal Investigator

Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul :

Assistant Drafaeear



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD untitute of Pharmacentical Education & Response Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

2000

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS

Submitted to

Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440024

Submitted By

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Performing Department

Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PrincipAb Institute of Pharenecertical Education & Bergere Borgnou (Megine), Wardha



REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Sponsored by Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Submitted to Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Date of commencement: 5th September 2020 to 21st September 2020

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

> Co-Principal Investigator Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal Sprincipal Bastitute of Pharenceortical Education & Research Borgmon (Maghe), Wardha

CONTENTS

I. AIM AND OBJECTIVES	3
II. TEST SUBSTANCE	3
III. TEST ANIMALS	4
IV. TEST PROCEDURE	4
V. OBSERVATIONS	5
VI. RESULTS	6
VII. CONCLUSION	6
VIII. REFERENCES	7

APPENDICES



1001e (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal Principal PRINCIPAD untilsfe of Pharmacostical Education & Sesserah Borgnos (Megho), Wardha

107
ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS ~ FIXED DOSE PROCEDURE METHOD- OECD GUIDELINE 420³

I. AIM & OBJECTIVE OF THE TEST

The aim of the test is to obtain, using a minimum number of animals, sufficient information on the acute toxicity after single administration, by oral route in the rat, of a test substance, for its classification.

The test substance is administered to a group of experimental animals, by oral route at one defined dose (5 mg/kg, 50 mg/kg, 300 mg/kg or 2000 mg/kg) according to the available information on the test substance.

The animals are observed each day for 14 days at least, after administration, to detect the signs of toxicity. Animals which die are necropsied; the animals which are intercurrently sacrificed as well as the ones which survive until the end of the test are necropsied.

This test using pre-defined doses provides results allowing the test substance to be ranked according to the Globally Harmonised System (GHS) for classification of chemicals which cause acute toxicity (OECD 1998).²

IL TEST SUBSTANCE

The supplier provided for the test container containing liquid preparation identified as: Heart Yogue (Batch No. 520233001).

The test substance was stored at ambient temperature and out of the light.



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Planenceatical Education & Resource Borganou (Magho), Wardha

III. TEST ANIMALS

Species: Albino rats weighing in range of 180-200 g Strain: Wister Age: 8-12 weeks Number & Sex: 5 nulliparous and non-pregnant females. Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house. Water: Plain tap water ad libitum. Housing: The animals were housed in 37cm x 23cm x 16cm polypropylene cages with maximum 3 animals per cage. The cages were placed in limited-access premises of animal house with controlled temperature and humidity. The artificial lighting

ensured a sequence of 12 hours light and 12 hours dark.

IV. TEST PROCEDURE

Preparation of the test substance: The test substance was administered without dilution.

Administration of the test substance: The animals fasted overnight prior to the test substance administration. All animals were weighed again on day 1 before administration.

The volume per 100 g of body weight, defined to 2 ml/100g, the volume to administer was calculated for each rat.

The test substance was administered in a single dose, orally by gavage using a syringe fitted with suitable sized canula. After administration, animals were fasted for 3-4 hours.

Selection of starting dose: As the test substance was an Ayurvedic formulation the starting dose was selected as 2ml/100g rat.

Main study: According to the methodology describe in the Annex 3 of the OECD guideline 420 (joined in Appendix ormed 2001e (Dr body

with 5 animals receiving the test weight.



. R. O. Ganjiwale)	£
Principal	1
PRINCIPAD	
rescentical Education & fiesoereb	
nou (Meghe), Wardha	

Institute of Pha Borg

V. OBSERVATIONS

Animals were observed individually after dosing during the first 30 minutes, periodically during the first 24 hours and daily thereafter for a total of 14 days.

The clinical observations were made individually, each animal being examined outside the home cage.

The different parameters observed were – changes in skin & fur, eyes & mucous membranes, respiratory function, tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep & coma.³

Body weight: The animals were regularly weighed on day 1 before administration, then on day 8 and day 15 i.e. 7 and 14 days after administration of the test substance.

Pathology: All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD_{50} cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).²

- Category 1 = 0 $< LD_{50} < 5 mg/kg$
- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg $< LD_{50} < 50$ mg/kg
- Category 3 = $50 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} < 300 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 4 = $300 \text{ mg/kg} < 1 \text{ D}_{cs} < 2000 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 5 = LD_{50} >

- Category 5 or non class

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal ', PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmaconticut Identition & Research Bergmon (Mcgho), Wardha

VI. RESULTS

Body weight: All animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. The individual weights of the animals assessed during the test are supplied in Appendix I.

Clinical Observations: All animals were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study. The results of the clinical observations are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix 11.

Pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix III.

VII. CONCLUSION

According to the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) for the classification of substances which cause acute toxicity, the substance Heart Yogue (Batch No. 520233001), supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur was classified in the hazard category 5 or unclassified with a LD₅₀ higher than 2000 mg/kg in the Rat.

The Study has indicated that Heart Yogue (Batch No. 520233001) at dose of 2000mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of Heart Yogue (Batch No. 520233001) was more than 2000 mg/kg.

Project coordinator	: Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal I.P.E.R. Wardha Borgaon (Meyhe), Wardha.
Principal investigator	: Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor
Co-Principal Investigator	(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacestical Education & Research Borgnon (Megine), Wardha
	I.P.E.R. Wardha

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS

Submitted to

Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440024

Submitted By

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Performing Department

Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal Principal Institute of Pharmacortical Education & Sessered Borgnon (Meghe), Wardha

REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Sponsored by Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Submitted to Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Date of commencement: 4th September 2020 to 20th September 2020

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale

I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare

Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Co-Principal Investigator Mr. Justine Deal

Ass Departm Institute of Pharmac Borgaou UNICOURT (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal SPRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacentical Education & Research Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

Borgaon (wegne), warana

CONTENTS

I. AIM AND OBJECTIVES	3
II. TEST SUBSTANCE	3
III. TEST ANIMALS	4
IV. TEST PROCEDURE	4
V. OBSERVATIONS	5
VI. RESULTS	6
VII. CONCLUSION	6

VIII. REFERENCES

APPENDICES



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal S. PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmecertical Education & Resserved Borguou (Meghe), Wardha

ACUTE ORAL TONICITY TEST IN THE RATS – FINED DOSE PROCEDURE METHOD- OECD GUIDELINE 420⁻¹

I. AIM & OBJECTIVE OF THE TEST

The aim of the test is to obtain, using a minimum number of animals, sufficient information on the acute toxicity after single administration, by oral route in the rat, of a test substance, for its classification.

The test substance is administered to a group of experimental animals, by oral route at one defined dose (5 mg/kg, 50 mg/kg, 300 mg/kg or 2000 mg/kg) according to the available information on the test substance.

The animals are observed each day for 14 days at least, after administration, to detect the signs of toxicity. Animals which die are necropsied; the animals which are intercurrently sacrificed as well as the ones which survive until the end of the test are necropsied.

This test using pre-defined doses provides results allowing the test substance to be ranked according to the Globally Harmonised System (GHS) for classification of chemicals which cause acute toxicity (OECD 1998).²

II. TEST SUBSTANCE

The supplier provided for the test container containing liquid preparation identified as: Immune Yogue (Batch No. 5202470001).

The test substance was stored at ambient temperature and out of the light.



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Authors of Planmeentical Education & Research

III. TEST ANIMALS

Species: Albino rats weighing in range of 160-180 g
Strain: Wister
Age: 8-12 weeks
Number & Sex: 5 nulliparous and non-pregnant females.
Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house.
Water: Plain tap water *ad libitum*.
Housing: The animals were housed in 37cm x 23cm x 16cm polypropylene cages with maximum 3 animals per cage. The cages were placed in limited-access premises

of animal house with controlled temperature and humidity. The artificial lighting ensured a sequence of 12 hours light and 12 hours dark.

IV. TEST PROCEDURE

Preparation of the test substance: The test substance was administered without dilution.

Administration of the test substance: The animals fasted overnight prior to the test substance administration. All animals were weighed again on day 1 before administration.

The volume per 100 g of body weight, defined to 2 ml/100g, the volume to administer was calculated for each rat.

The test substance was administered in a single dose, orally by gavage using a syringe fitted with suitable sized canula. After administration, animals were fasted for 3-4 hours.

Selection of starting dose: As the test substance was an Ayurvedic formulation the starting dose was selected as 2ml/100g rat.

Main study: According to the methodology describe in the Annex 3 of the OECD guideline 420 (joined in Appendix formed

with 5 animals receiving the test weight.



encole.	formed
(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal > PRINCIPAD hatilafe of Pharmscertical Education & Resource Borgaou (Maghe), Wardha	f body

V. OBSERVATIONS

Animals were observed individually after dosing during the first 30 minutes, periodically during the first 24 hours and daily thereafter for a total of 14 days.

The clinical observations were made individually, each animal being examined outside the home cage.

The different parameters observed were – changes in skin & fur, eyes & mucous membranes, respiratory function, tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep & coma.³

Body weight: The animals were regularly weighed on day 1 before administration, then on day 8 and day 15 i.e. 7 and 14 days after administration of the test substance.

Pathology: All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- · Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD_{50} cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).²

- Category 1 = 0 $< LD_{50} < 5 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg $< LD_{50} < 50$ mg/kg
- Category 3 = 50 mg/kg < LD₅₀ < 300 mg/kg
- Category 4 = 300 mg/kg < I Dec < 2000 mg/kg
- Category 5 = $LD_{50} >$

- Category 5 or non classified

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Plasmacentical Education & Research Berguou (Megho), Wardha

VI. RESULTS

Body weight: All animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. The individual weights of the animals assessed during the test are supplied in Appendix I.

Clinical Observations: All animals were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study. The results of the clinical observations are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix II.

Pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix III.

VII. CONCLUSION

According to the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) for the classification of substances which cause acute toxicity, the substance **Immune Yogue** (Batch No. 5202470001), supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur was classified in the hazard category 5 or unclassified with a LD₅₀ higher than 2000 mg/kg in the Rat.

The Study has indicated that **Immune Yogue** (Batch No. 5202470001) at dose of 2000mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of **Immune Yogue** (Batch No. 5202470001) was more than 2000 mg/kg.

Project coordinator

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal I.P.E.R. Wardha Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha.

Principal investigator

: Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor I.P.E.R. Wardha

Co-Principal Investigator

:

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Plasmacentical Education & Research Berguou (Meglio), Wardha

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS

Submitted to

Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440024

Submitted By

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Performing Department

Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research,



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal FRINCIPAD antibute of Pharenecortical Education & Serveral Borgmon (Meghe), Wardha

REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Sponsored by Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Submitted to Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Date of commencement: 5th September 2020 to 21st September 2020

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale

I/c Principal

Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

> Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare

Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

> Co-Principal Investigator Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul

As Departm Institute of Pharman Borgac

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Planmeertical Education & Research Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

CONTENTS

I. AIM AND OBJECTIVES	3
II. TEST SUBSTANCE	3
III. TEST ANIMALS	4
IV. TEST PROCEDURE	4
V. OBSERVATIONS	5
VI. RESULTS	6
VII. CONCLUSION	6

VIII. REFERENCES

APPENDICES



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmacorolical Education & Sensered Borgmon (Magine), Wardha

121

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS – FIXED DOSE PROCEDURE METHOD- OECD GUIDELINE 420³

I. AIM & OBJECTIVE OF THE TEST

The aim of the test is to obtain, using a minimum number of animals, sufficient information on the acute toxicity after single administration, by oral route in the rat, of a test substance, for its classification.

The test substance is administered to a group of experimental animals, by oral route at one defined dose (5 mg/kg, 50 mg/kg, 300 mg/kg or 2000 mg/kg) according to the available information on the test substance.

The animals are observed each day for 14 days at least, after administration, to detect the signs of toxicity. Animals which die are necropsied; the animals which are intercurrently sacrificed as well as the ones which survive until the end of the test are necropsied.

This test using pre-defined doses provides results allowing the test substance to be ranked according to the Globally Harmonised System (GHS) for classification of chemicals which cause acute toxicity (OECD 1998).²

II. TEST SUBSTANCE

The supplier provided for the test container containing liquid preparation identified as: Digee Yogue (Batch No. 5202350001).

The test substance was stored at am



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Bastitute of Pharmeerical Education & Reserval Berguog (Megice), Wardha

III. TEST ANIMALS

Species: Albino rats weighing in range of 180-200 g
Strain: Wister
Age: 8-12 weeks
Number & Sex: 5 nulliparous and non-pregnant females.
Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house.
Water: Plain tap water *ad libitum*.
Housing: The animals were housed in 37cm x 23cm x 16cm polypropylene cages

with maximum 3 animals per cage. The cages were placed in limited-access premises of animal house with controlled temperature and humidity. The artificial lighting ensured a sequence of 12 hours light and 12 hours dark.

IV. TEST PROCEDURE

Preparation of the test substance: The test substance was administered without dilution.

Administration of the test substance: The animals fasted overnight prior to the test substance administration. All animals were weighed again on day 1 before administration.

The volume per 100 g of body weight, defined to 2 ml/100g, the volume to administer was calculated for each rat.

The test substance was administered in a single dose, orally by gavage using a syringe fitted with suitable sized canula. After administration, animals were fasted for 3-4 hours.

Selection of starting dose: As the test substance was an Ayurvedic formulation the starting dose was selected as 2ml/100g rat.

Main study: According to the methodology describe in the Annex 3 of the OECD

guideline 420 (joined in Append with 5 animals receiving the termination weight.

19 00 00 kg	erformed
(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal FRINCIPAD	of body
Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha	

V. OBSERVATIONS

Animals were observed individually after dosing during the first 30 minutes, periodically during the first 24 hours and daily thereafter for a total of 14 days.

The clinical observations were made individually, each animal being examined outside the home cage.

The different parameters observed were – changes in skin & fur, eyes & mucous membranes, respiratory function, tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep & coma.³

Body weight: The animals were regularly weighed on day 1 before administration, then on day 8 and day 15 i.e. 7 and 14 days after administration of the test substance.

Pathology: All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD_{50} cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).²

- Category I = 0 < LD_{50} < 5 mg/kg
- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg < LD_{50} < 50 mg/kg
- Category 3 = $50 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} < 300 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 4 = $300 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} < 2000 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 5 = LD_{50} >
- Category 5 or non classified

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Phanenecetical Identition & Senecred Berguou (Meghe), Wardha

VI. RESULTS

Body weight: All animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. The individual weights of the animals assessed during the test are supplied in Appendix 1.

Clinical Observations: All animals were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study. The results of the clinical observations are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix II.

Pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix III.

VII. CONCLUSION

According to the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) for the classification of substances which cause acute toxicity, the substance **Digee Yogue** (Batch No. 5202350001), supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedie Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur was classified in the **hazard category 5 or unclassified** with a LD₅₀ higher than 2000 mg/kg in the Rat.

The Study has indicated that **Digee Yogue** (Batch No. 5202350001) at dose of 2000mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of **Digee Yogue** (Batch No. 5202350001) was more than 2000 mg/kg.

:

: Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale – I/c Principal I.P.E.R. Wardha

PRINCIPAL

Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha.

Principal investigator

Project coordinator

Associate Professor 1.P.E.R. Wardha

Dr. B. R. Gandhare

Co-Principal Investigator

: Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul Assistant Professor I.P.E.R. Wardha

125

PROJECT REPORT

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS

Submitted to

Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur 440024

Submitted By

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



Performing Department Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmecortical Education & Second Borgnon (Meghe), Wardha

REPORT

STUDY TITLE

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS -Fixed Dose Procedure-

Sponsored by Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Submitted to Siddhayu Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Nagpur, 440024

Date of commencement: 8th September 2020 to 24th September 2020

Project coordinator Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale

I/c Principal Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Principal investigator Dr. B. R. Gandhare

Associate Professor Department of Pharmacology, Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha

Co-Principal Investigator Mr. Jyotiranjan Roul

Assis Departmen Institute of Pharmacei Borgaon

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal > PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmecertical Education & Second Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

CONTENTS

L AIM AND OBJECTIVES	3
II. TEST SUBSTANCE	Ĵ
III. TEST ANIMALS	ł
IV. TEST PROCEDURE	4
V. OBSERVATIONS	5
VI. RESULTS	6
VIL CONCLUSION	6
VIIL REFERENCES	*

VIII KEREREN LED

APPENDICES



2001e (Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Pharmecestical Education & Sessered Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

ACUTE ORAL TOXICITY TEST IN THE RATS – FIXED DOSE PROCEDURE METHOD- OECD GUIDELINE 420⁻¹

I. AIM & OBJECTIVE OF THE TEST

The aim of the test is to obtain, using a minimum number of animals, sufficient information on the acute toxicity after single administration, by oral route in the rat, of a test substance, for its classification.

The test substance is administered to a group of experimental animals, by oral route at one defined dose (5 mg/kg, 50 mg/kg, 300 mg/kg or 2000 mg/kg) according to the available information on the test substance.

The animals are observed each day for 14 days at least, after administration, to detect the signs of toxicity. Animals which die are necropsied; the animals which are intercurrently sacrificed as well as the ones which survive until the end of the test are necropsied.

This test using pre-defined doses provides results allowing the test substance to be ranked according to the Globally Harmonised System (GHS) for classification of chemicals which cause acute toxicity (OECD 1998).²

II. TEST SUBSTANCE

The supplier provided for the test container containing powder identified as **Turmeric Yogue** (Batch No. 5202400001).

The test substance was stored at ambie



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal V PRINCIPAD Institute of Planescentical Education & Resource Borgnou (Meghe), Wardha

III. TEST ANIMALS

Species: Albino rats weighing in range of 180-200 g
Strain: Wister
Age: 8-12 weeks
Number & Sex: 5 nulliparous and non-pregnant females.
Diet: Standard feed prepared in-house.
Water: Plain tap water *ad libitum*.
Housing: The animals were housed in 37cm x 23cm x 16cm polypropylene cages with maximum 3 animals per cage. The cages were placed in limited-access premises

of animal house with controlled temperature and humidity. The artificial lighting ensured a sequence of 12 hours light and 12 hours dark.

IV. TEST PROCEDURE

Preparation of the test substance: The test substance was dissolved in water.

Administration of the test substance: The animals fasted overnight prior to the test substance administration. All animals were weighed again on day 1 before administration.

The volume per 100 g of body weight, defined to 2 ml/100g, the volume to administer was calculated for each rat.

The test substance was administered in a single dose, orally by gavage using a syringe fitted with suitable sized canula. After administration, animals were fasted for 3-4 hours.

Selection of starting dose: As the test substance was an Ayurvedic formulation the starting dose was selected as 2000 mg/kg.

Main study: According to the methodology describe in the Annex 3 of the OECD guideline 420 (joined in Appendix] with 5 animals receiving the test sul weight.

V. OBSERVATIONS

Animals were observed individually after dosing during the first 30 minutes, periodically during the first 24 hours and daily thereafter for a total of 14 days.

The clinical observations were made individually, each animal being examined outside the home cage.

The different parameters observed were – changes in skin & fur, eyes & mucous membranes, respiratory function, tremors, convulsions, salivation, diarrhea, lethargy, sleep & coma.³

Body weight: The animals were regularly weighed on day 1 before administration, then on day 8 and day 15 i.e. 7 and 14 days after administration of the test substance.

Pathology: All the animals surviving at the end of the 14 days of observation were scarified by intraperitoneal injection of 6% sodium pentobarbital solution at the rate of 0.12 ml/100g and bled at the femoral artery. They were necropsied and the main organs were examined macroscopically.

Interpretation of the results: The assessment criteria of the toxicity of the test substance taken into account were:

- Body weight change
- Clinical and behavioral signs
- Necropsy findings
- The mortality expressed in % of compound related deaths.

These results enabled to classify the test substance to one of a series of toxicity classes defined by fixed oral LD_{50} cut-off values, incompliance with Globally Harmonized System (GHS).²

- Category 1 = 0 $< LD_{50} < 5 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 2 = 5 mg/kg $< LD_{50} < 50$ mg/kg
- Category 3 = $50 \text{ mg/kg} < LD_{50} < 300 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 4 = $300 \text{ mg/kg} < \text{LD}_{50} \le 2000 \text{ mg/kg}$
- Category 5 = $LD_{50} >$
- Category 5 or non classified

(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal , PRINCIPAD hatilate of Plazencostical Education & Research Borguou (Meghe), Wardha

VI. RESULTS

Body weight: All animals exhibited normal and comparable body weight gain throughout the period of study. The individual weights of the animals assessed during the test are supplied in Appendix I.

Clinical Observations: All animals were free of intoxication signs throughout the period of study. The results of the clinical observations are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix II.

Pathology: All main organs subjected to necropsy were found normal in all animals. The result of the necropsy findings are summarized in the table enclosed in Appendix III.

VII. CONCLUSION

According to the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) for the classification of substances which cause acute toxicity, the substance **Turmeric Yogue** (Batch No. 5202400001), supplied by Siddhayu Ayurvedic Research Foundation Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur was classified in the hazard category 5 or unclassified with a LD₅₀ higher than 2000 mg/kg in the Rat.

The Study has indicated that **Turmeric Yogue** (Batch No. 5202400001) at dose of 2000mg/kg did not affect general health of Wistar rats. There were no gross abnormalities observed in necropsied rats. Based on this, minimal lethal dose of **Turmeric Yogue** (Batch No. 5202400001) was more than 2000 mg/kg.

:

:

Project coordinator

Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale

PRINCIPAL Institute of Pharmaceutical Education & Rosa Borgaon (Meghe), Wardha.

Principal investigator

Co-Principal Investigator

: Dr. B. R. Gandhare Associate Professor I.P.E.R. Wardha



(Dr. R. O. Ganjiwale) Principal PRINCIPAD Institute of Planenecetical Education & Research Bergmon (Meghe), Wardha

I.P.E.R. Wardha